Marist College Historic District Pima County, Arizona
Name of Property County and State

The Tucson Citizen
1917 Roman Catholic Diocese of Tucson Reaching Out to All Adherents of Faith in Wide State of Arizona. 29

September 1917.

Veregge, Nina

1993 Transformations of Spanish Urban Landscapes in the American Southwest, 1821-1900. Journal of the Southwest,
Winter 1993.

Vint, Robert

1994 Santa Cruz Catholic Church. National Register of Historic Places Registration Form. Robert Vint Architect,
Tucson.

Wilson, Chris

1997 The Myth of Santa Fe: Creating a Modern Regional Tradition. University of New Mexico Press, Albuquerque.

Previous documentation on file (NPS): Primary location of additional data:
preliminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67 has been State Historic Preservation Office
Requested) Other State agency
previously listed in the National Register Federal agency

previously determined eligible by the National Register Local government

designated a National Historic Landmark University
recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey # Other
recorded by Historic American Engineering Record # Name of repository:

Historic Resources Survey Number (if assigned):

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property
The three buildings lie within a four-acre, one city block of the St. Augustine’s Cathedral complex, bounded by Stone
Avenue, Ochoa Street, Church Street, and McCormick Avenue.

UTM References
North American Datum 1983

1 12 502742 3564724 3 12 502606 3564792
Zone Easting Northing Zone  Easting Northing

2 12 502618 3564705 4 12 502725 3564803
Zone Easting Northing Zone  Easting Northing

Verbal Boundary Description

The three buildings are located within Township 14 South, Range 13 East of Section 13 as depicted
on the Tucson 7.5-minute Topographic Quadrangle. More specifically, the three buildings in this
district all stand along the south side of West Ochoa Street between South Stone Avenue and South
Church Avenue in downtown Tucson. The Marist College, the largest of the three buildings, fronts
West Ochoa Street and is situated at the southeast corner of West Ochoa Street and South Church
Street. Our Lady’s Chapel is adjacent and west of the Marist College building and opens southward
toward St. Augustine Cathedral, and the Cathedral Parish Hall stands at the west end of these
buildings, facing toward West Ochoa Street (see Figure 1 [continuation sheets]).
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Figure 1: Project Location
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72 WEST OCHOA STREET
TUCSON | ARIZONA 85701

Q PIHOTOGRAPIHIC NUMBER & DIRECTION

A Marist College

B Our Lady’s Chapel

C Cathedral Parish Hall

D St. Augustine’s Cathedral
E Rectory

I Chancery Office

Figure 2: Aerial photograph of Marist College Historic District, Tucson Arizona.
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